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OMMUINITY TO: Transportation Committee, C. Tedesco, Chair

BOAR]D # 14
FROM: Jonathan Gaska, District Manager

DATE: April 18, 2022

COMMUNITY BOARD#14 RE: MEETING NOTICE
City of New York

Borough of Queens
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Please be advised that a Transportation Committee meeting has been

DOLORES ORR

Chairperson scheduled for:

JONATHAN GASKA

District Manager DATE: Wednesday, April 27, 2022
TIME: 7:15pm - 9pm
LOCATION: Via Web Ex

1. Discussion — Re: NYC Transit Authority/ MTA
Queens Bus Network Design, restoration of COVID service cuts
A Train — Far Rockaway line, update on status of South Channel
Bridge Schedule, comprehensive A/C routing possibilities, moving
bus stop in front of Neponsit Home — west of current location.

2. NYC Dept. of Transportation — update on pending CB#14 traffic
studies

Cc: C. Tedesco, Y. Berger, N. Carter, E. Diaz, E. Gibson, B. Kelly,
M. Larkin, A. Lord-Cohen, J. Epter, K. Sloan-Payne, E. Falik

1931 Mott Avenue, Room 311 CB#14 Members, Civics, Media

Far Rockaway, NY 11691

Tel.: (718) 471-7300

Fax: (718) 868-2657

ani4@cb.nyc.gov—NEW« v itendance and participation is necessary and greatly appreciated*
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